
 

 
Cambridge City Council 

 
 

 
 

 
i 

THE EXECUTIVE 
 
To:   Councillors Reid (Chair), Smart (Vice-Chair), Bick, Blair, Cantrill, McGovern 

and Pitt 
 

Despatched: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 
  
Date: Thursday, 20 January 2011 
Time: 6.00 pm 
Venue: Committee Room 1 & 2 - Guildhall 
Contact:  Martin Whelan Direct Dial:  01223 457012 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

This meeting is open to any member of the Council who wishes to ask 
questions of the Executive on items included on this agenda. 

Could members please notify the Committee Manager if they are  
intending to attend and speak.  

 
 

1   APOLOGIES   

2   DECLARATION OF INTEREST   

3    MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

  

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 24 September 2010 as a 
correct record.  (Pages 1 - 8) 

4   REVENUE AND CAPITAL BUDGETS – 2010/11 (REVISED), 2011/12 
(PROPOSED) AND 2012/13 (FORECAST)  (Pages 9 - 50) 

Public Document Pack



 
ii 

 
Information for the public 

 
Public attendance 
You are welcome to attend this meeting as an observer, although it will be 
necessary to ask you to leave the room during the discussion of matters which are 
described as confidential. 
 
Filming, recording and photography at council meetings is allowed subject to certain 
restrictions and prior agreement from the chair of the meeting. 
 
Requests to film, record or photograph, whether from a media organisation or a 
member of the public, must be made to the democratic services manager at least 
three working days before the meeting. 
 
Public Speaking 
You can ask questions on an issue included on either agenda above, or on an issue 
which is within this committee’s powers. Questions can only be asked during the slot 
on the agenda for this at the beginning of the meeting, not later on when an issue is 
under discussion by the committee.  
 
If you wish to ask a question related to an agenda item contact the committee officer 
(listed above under ‘contact’) before the meeting starts.  If you wish to ask a 
question on a matter not included on this agenda, please contact the committee 
officer by 10.00am the working day before the meeting.  Further details concerning 
the right to speak at committee can be obtained from the committee section. 
 
Fire Alarm 
In the event of the fire alarm sounding  (which is a continuous ringing sound), you 
should pick up your possessions and leave the building by the route you came in. 
Once clear of the building, you should assemble on the pavement opposite the main 
entrance to the Guildhall and await further instructions. If your escape route or the 
assembly area is unsafe, you will be directed to safe areas by a member of 
Cambridge City Council staff. 
 
 



The Executive  Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

1 

THE EXECUTIVE 24 September 2010 
 6.00  - 6.35 pm 
Present:   
 
Executive Councillors: 
 
The Leader: Sian Reid (Chair) 
Housing: Catherine Smart 
Community Development and Health: Tim Bick 
Climate Change and Growth: Clare Blair 
Customer Services and Resources: Neil McGovern 
Arts and Recreation: Rod Cantrill 
Environmental and Waste Services: Mike Pitt 
 
Officers: 
 
Chief Executive: Antoinette Jackson  
Director of Resources: David Horspool 
Committee Manager: Glenn Burgess  
 
 
FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE COUNCIL 
The Chair gave permission for Mr Richard Taylor to film the meeting. It was 
confirmed with Mr Taylor that the filming would take place from a fixed position 
and would not be uploaded to his website as a ‘live’ feed. 
 

10/5/EX Apologies for absence 
 
None  
 

10/6/EX Minutes of the meeting held 28 January 2010 
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 28 January 2010 were agreed as a correct 
record and signed by the Chair.  
 

10/7/EX Public Questions 
 
None  
 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



The Executive Lic/2 Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

2 

10/8/EX Medium Term Financial Strategy 2010 
 
The Leader introduced the item. It was noted that the Medium Term Strategy 
(MTS) would be updated and redrafted as a result of the announcement of the 
Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) on 20 October 2010. There would 
then be an opportunity for further discussion at the Full Council meeting on 8 
November. 
 
The committee thanked the Finance Department for all their hard work and 
dedication in a time of much uncertainty for the Council.  
 
The Director of Resources was then invited to give a general overview of the 
report and the key elements of the MTS. 
 
General Fund 
 
It was noted that a key factor for the General Fund revenue position would be 
the impact of the proposed changes to funding by central government: The 
changes included:  
 
- A reduction in Formula Grants, which had been indicated as part of the 

Emergency Budget announcement on 22 June 2010. 
- An effective offset to the above reduction in Formula Grant upon the 

transfer of responsibility and funding for concessionary Fares to the County 
Council from April 2011.  

 
It was noted that there was still considerable uncertainty as to the level of 
financial adjustment in each case.  As a result the MTS included a ‘fan’ chart 
showing a range of potential outcomes (figure 8 on page 69 of the MTS).  The 
chart also indicated the core assumption on which the MTS is based, that 
Formula Grant would reduce by 30% over the 4-year period to 2014/15, whilst 
£1.31m p.a. of the net cost of Concessionary fares borne by the Council from 
2011/12 would be recovered as part of the transfer of the function.    
 
It was noted that the Council’s position regarding the delivery of the growth 
agenda had also been reviewed. The current spending approval ended in 
March 2011, and effective future planning is being hampered by a high degree 
of uncertainty in this area. 
 
As a result of the government’s review of agencies, it remained to be seen how 
much grant would be available through Cambridgeshire Horizons from 2011/12 
onwards. However, in order to enable continuity of the work on growth it had 

Page 2



The Executive Lic/3 Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

3 

been decided to extend key officer posts for a further 12-month period – linked 
to the current review of the Planning Service.  
 
Members’ attention was drawn to Table 29 (page 142 of the MTS) which 
provided a summary of the overall changes to the projected savings 
requirements outlined in the September MTS, whilst table 30 (page 143 of the 
MTS) showed the projected amount of net savings still to be identified (i.e. 
after allowing for those projected to be delivered by Service Reviews).  
 
Members attention was also drawn to figure 18 (page 143 of the MTS) which 
illustrated the longer-term profile of savings requirements, and the comparison 
with the levels projected in the February 2010 Budget Setting Report (BSR).  
 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 
 
It was noted that proposed changes to the HRA Subsidy System, the extent of 
which has yet to be announced, served to make future financial projections 
particularly difficult at this time. As a result, it was proposed that the savings 
target of 3%, identified as part of last year’s MTS process, would be retained at 
this stage.  
 
Member’s attention was drawn to figure 14 (page 111 of the MTS) which 
highlight HRA Reserves Projections from 2006/07 to 2019/20, and figure 13 
(page 100) which showed the reserves for the General Fund.  In each case 
these demonstrated that the Council had viable levels of reserves in the short-
term and is projected to be able to maintain reserves at the target levels in the 
medium and long-term. 
 
The Executive Councillor for Housing noted that a cautious approach was 
being adopted, regarding the future position for the HRA, until the outcomes of 
the CSR were known.  
 
Capital 
 
Member’s attention was drawn to table 24 (page 127 of the MTS) which 
showed the approval periods for the current Capital Programmes and 
highlighted that most of the current programmes are scheduled to finish at the 
end of 2010/11. It was noted that the review of these Capital Programmes 
would be completed by the final budget round in February 2011.   
 
Commitments against the available Capital Funding from 2010/11 to 2014/15 
were highlighted at table 27 (page 136 of the MTS). It was noted that the 

Page 3



The Executive Lic/4 Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

4 

increase in available funding from 2011/12 reflected the fact that decisions on 
any Capital Programmes from that period onward were yet to be made.  
 
It was noted that in the last few days an announcement had been made on 
plans to develop a new national Tax Increment Financing scheme. It was felt 
that this might help the Council’s position, particularly with regard to the growth 
agenda, but that it would first require a change in legislation.  
 
 
The Director of Resources highlighted that the MTS was based on the most up 
to date information available at this time. He also emphasised the Council’s 
commitment to continuing with a disciplined and prudent approach to 
managing finances.  
 
The Leader asked that: 
 
- Section 8.79 (page 91 of the MTS) note that the Cambridge Local Area 

Agreement (LAA) was to be cancelled.  
- Section 8.100 (page 94 of the MTS) note that any review of Cambridge 

Northern Fringe East should include Cambridgeshire County Council and 
South Cambridgeshire District Council.  

 
The Director of Resources noted these comments.  
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Record of Decision  
 
The Executive agreed (by 7 votes to 0: unanimous) to recommended to 
Council: 
 
Revenue – General Fund 
 
2.1 To approve an additional contribution into the Climate Change Fund in 

2010/11 of £250,000, to be funded from General Fund reserves 
[paragraph 2.13 of the MTS refers]. 

 
2.2 To agree the budget strategy and process for the 2011/12 budget cycle 

as outlined in section 15 [paragraphs 15.1 to 15.51 refer] and Appendix 
A of the MTS document. 

 

Page 4



The Executive Lic/5 Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

5 

2.2 In particular:- 
 

a) that the net General Fund budget (after use of reserves) be limited 
to £19,523,750 at this stage [paragraph 15.24 of the MTS refers];  

 
b) that the adjusted gross expenditure, for the purpose of calculating 

committee cash limits, should exclude major in-term contractual / 
agreement obligations (Pools Service, Housing Repairs and ICT 
contracts); [paragraph 15.22 of the MTS refers]. 

 
2.3 To agree the revised General Fund revenue, funding and reserves 

projections as shown in Appendix K, and the associated decisions in 
section 8, of the MTS document. 

 
2.4 To authorise the Director of Resources to calculate final cash limits for 

committees based on the decisions taken in this report, based on the 
method shown in Table 28 and Appendix R, of the MTS document.  
 
Revenue - HRA 

 
2.5 To express support for the HRA budget process and strategy as outlined 

in Section 15 [paragraphs 15.42 and 15.48] and Appendix M, of the MTS 
document.  
 
Capital 
 

2.6 To agree inclusion in the Capital Plan of new items identified below, note 
additional funding to revised schemes approved by Executive 
Councillors, and approve the reschedule of works based on the latest 
timetables, namely: 

 
(a) Upper River Cam Biodiversity Public Art Project – a bid of £28,815 to 

S106 contributions for public art.  
(b) Wulfstan Way Local Centre Environmental Improvements – additional 

funding, £44,000 from S106 contributions and £29,000 from the 
Environmental Safety Fund. 

(c) Replacement Air Monitoring Equipment – a bid of £120,000, £99,000 
funded from R&R and £21,000 by grant. 

(d) SC441 Sheep's Green Canoe Clubhouse Extension – additional 
£35,000 funding from S106 contributions. 

Page 5



The Executive Lic/6 Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

6 

(e) SC452 Climbing Wall at Kelsey Kerridge Sports Centre – additional 
£30,000 funding from S106 contributions. 

(f) SC404 Play Boat – additional £15,000 funded from S106 
contributions to meet the cost of additional materials and design 
alterations. 

(g) SC221 Lion Yard Contribution to Works – reschedule the provision of 
£638,000 from 2010/11 to 2011/12 and £942,000 from 2010/11 to 
2012/13. 

(h) PR024 Commercial Properties Asset Replacement Programme – 
reschedule the provision of £256,000 from 2010/11 to 2011/12. 

(i) SC361 Disabled Access & Facilities – Guildhall – reschedule £80,000 
from 2010/11 to 2011/12. 

(j) SC192 Land to the North of Kings Hedges Road – reschedule 
£70,000 from 2010/11 to 2011/12. 

(k) SC447 Low Carbon Communities – scheme withdrawn as anticipated 
external funding not secured. 

(l) PR001 Housing Capital Investment Programme - reschedule the 
programme with additional £353,000 funding. 

(m) PR017 Vehicle Replacement Programme – extend the programme to 
2014/15 funded by additional £750,000 R&R. 

(n)  PR019 Car Parks Infrastructure and Equipment Replacement 
Programme – reschedule and extend the programme to 2014/15 
funded by additional £1,099,000 R&R. 

(o) PR020 ICT Infrastructure Programme – extend the programme to 
2014/15 funded by additional £550,000 R&R. 

(p) PR023 Admin Buildings Asset Replacement Programme – reschedule 
and extend the programme to 2014/15 funded by additional £110,000 
R&R. 

(q) PR023 Admin Buildings Asset Replacement Programme – reschedule 
the programme to 2013/14 with additional £10,000 R&R. 

2.7 To agree the revised Capital Plan as shown in Appendix P [paragraphs 
14.8, 14.10 and 14.11 also refers], the Hold list as shown in Appendix O 

Page 6



The Executive Lic/7 Friday, 24 September 2010 
 

 
 
 

7 

[paragraph 14.9 refers] and the funding as shown in Appendix Q 
[paragraphs 14.1 to 14.7 also refer] of the MTS document. 

 
Treasury Management 

 
2.8 To confirm the current Counterparty List [Appendix D of the MTS refers].  
  
2.9 To receive the Mid-Year Treasury Management Report 2010/11 

[Appendix E of the MTS refers].  
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 6.35 pm 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Report Page No: 1 

Strategy & Resources Scrutiny Committee 17 January 2011 
(and The Executive 20 January 2011) 

Amendment to Agenda Item 14: Budget-Setting Report (BSR) - Revenue and 
Capital Budgets 2010/11 (Revised), 2011/12 (Budget) And 2012/13 (Forecast). 

This amendment consolidates changes that are being presented to individual Scrutiny 
Committees in this January cycle where they refer to the BSR and recommendations 
made in the original report to Strategy & Resources Scrutiny Committee. 

These amendments relate to: 

 ! An adjustment to a capital bid 
 ! The addition of priorities for Priority Policy Fund (PPF) and Capital Bids
 ! An updated position for Housing Revenue Account following receipt of the Final 

Housing Revenue Account Subsidy Determination on 10th January 2011. 

Budget 2011/12:

Recommendation b) (third bullet point): 

to include the proposed priorities for Priority Policy Fund (PPF) Bids  
- see attached replacement Appendix I [page 171 refers]. 

Capital:

Recommendation i): 

to include a change to the capital bid C2719 Grand Arcade Car Park – 
Replacement of existing Pay on Foot Equipment included in Appendix Q (page 
259), which should be programmed for 2012/13, rather than 2011/12.  

(The reason for moving the budget is that officers need to prepare a suitable 
specification as well as investigating proposals to establish an integrated operations 
centre for the car park and Shopmobility services that could house the new car park 
management system at the Grand Arcade car park. It is therefore unlikely that the 
pay on foot system can be replaced until 2012/13.) 

to include the proposed priorities for Capital Bids 
- see attached replacement Appendix Q [page 259 refers]
(note this corrects the original report which states Appendix T, page 290) 

Housing Revenue Account [Part C, Section 11, page 65 refers]

The Budget-Setting Report circulated for consideration by this committee and the 
Executive included the financial implications based on the Draft Housing Revenue 
Account Subsidy Determination, issued on 5th November 2010. 

Following issue and receipt of the Final Housing Revenue Account Subsidy 
Determination on 10th January 2011, the resulting changes need to be considered and 
incorporated.

Agenda Item 4

Page 9



Report Page No: 2 

Housing Management Board considered and approved an amended version of the HRA 
Budget Report on 11th January 2011, which incorporated the changes required. 
Community Services considered an amended Housing Capital Investment Plan on 13th

January 2011.

Implications: 

The Final Determination confirms the assumptions made in the Draft Determination in 
respect of rent restructuring convergence and guideline rent levels, with convergence 
intended in 2015/16 and an increase in guideline rent using the retail price index (RPI) at 
September 2010 of 4.6%, plus 0.5% as the inflation driver for the increase, before 
transition towards target rent levels. 

The Final Determination does however incorporate a change in the allowances to local 
authorities, administered through the subsidy system. In the subsidy system the inflation 
driver used for increases in allowances is the GDP (Gross Domestic Product) Deflator, 
the government’s measure of long-term inflation. In the Draft Determination this was 
assumed to be 1.9%, but in issuing the Final Determination this has been amended to 
2.5%. The financial impact of this change is favourable for the HRA.  

The table below details the impact on the Housing Revenue Account of the Final 
Housing Subsidy Determination. Based upon the Final Determination, Cambridge City 
has received increases in both management and maintenance allowances, which were 
greater than anticipated. Both changes locally, compared to the national picture, in 
respect of reported crime and an increase in the number of re-lets and terminations in 
HRA property have contributed to the increase in management allowances. The level of 
major repairs allowance has now received an inflationary increase in line with 
expectations, but has not been re-based in line with the additional investment need 
identified as part of the self-financing consultation process. 

Key Revenue Subsidy 
Elements

2010/11
£

2011/12
£

Change
£

Change
%

Maintenance Allowance 1,033.34 1,057.43 24.09  2.33%
Management Allowance    545.67    577.20 31.53  5.78%
Guideline Rent (3,997.12) (4,223.58) (226.46)  5.66%

Net Position (2,418.11) (2,588.95) (170.84) 7.07%

The Major Repairs Allowance has a proposed increase of 2.3%, resulting in an 
allowance of £695.17 in 2011/12 compared with £679.55 in 2010/11. 

The additional increase in allowances will result in net changes to the HRA in 2011/12 of 
£95,350. This comprises a reduction in negative subsidy payable to central government 
for 2011/12 of £125,390, partially offset with the associated requirement to transfer an 
additional £30,040 to our housing capital programme, resulting from the increase in 
major repairs allowances. 

Page 10



Report Page No: 3 

HRA Revised Appendices: 

The following revise appendices are attached: 

 ! Appendix J (HRA Summary 2010/11 to 2012/13), [page 179 refers]

 ! Relating to Recommendation l): Appendix S (Housing Capital Investment Plan 
2010/11 to 2015/16), [page 288 refers] are being presented to Housing Management 
Board on 11th January 2011 and Community Services Scrutiny Committee on 13th

January 2011 respectively. 

O:\accounts\Budget\2011-12\15 Budget Setting Report\06 BSR 2011-12 Version 2 
Exec\Amendment\Amendment.doc 

Page 11



20
11

/1
2 

G
F

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 P

o
lic

y 
F

u
n

d
 (

P
P

F
) 

B
id

s 
  -

  R
ev

en
u

e 
B

id
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
[S

tr
at

eg
y 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e]

B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 P
o

rt
fo

lio

P
P

F
 B

id
s

P
P

F
25

22
R

ev
en

ue
 B

id
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 r
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 P

ar
ks

id
e 

C
ha

ng
in

g 
R

oo
m

s
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

D
eb

bi
e 

K
ay

e
T

hi
s 

is
 a

 r
ev

en
ue

 b
id

 fo
r 

fu
nd

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 lo
ss

 o
f 

in
co

m
e 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
P

ar
ks

id
e 

P
oo

ls
' c

ha
ng

in
g 

ar
ea

s.
 A

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
bi

d 
is

 
m

ad
e 

fo
r 

a 
ca

pi
ta

l c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
of

 £
19

0,
00

0 
(s

ee
 

al
so

 C
25

21
)

H
10

,0
00

0
0

0
N

il

P
P

F
26

41
T

re
e 

P
la

nt
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 fo

r 
P

ar
ks

 a
nd

 
O

pe
n 

S
pa

ce
s

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

A
lis

ta
ir 

W
ils

on
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t a

ffo
rd

s 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 in

ve
st

 in
 

co
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

.  
M

an
y 

na
tio

na
l a

nd
 

re
gi

on
al

 r
ep

or
ts

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 th

e 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f t

re
es

 
an

d 
th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

re
at

es
 a

n 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
ai

m
s,

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 le
ga

cy
 p

la
nt

in
gs

.  
T

re
es

 h
el

p 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

po
llu

tio
n 

fr
om

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 th

ey
 

be
ne

fit
 o

ur
 h

ea
lth

, t
he

y 
co

ol
 o

ur
 c

ity
, a

nd
 th

ey
 a

re
 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

fe
at

ur
es

.  
T

he
re

 is
 s

tr
on

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

vi
ew

 th
at

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

pu
bl

ic
 w

is
h 

to
 s

ee
 a

 h
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

w
el

l m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

tr
ee

 s
to

ck
.  

T
he

re
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

a 
tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
ith

 li
nk

s 
to

 th
e 

ne
w

 T
re

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y,

 
an

d 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k.

M
50

,0
00

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

50
,0

00
+L

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

50
,0

00
60

,0
00

T
o

ta
l o

f 
C

o
m

 S
er

v 
- 

A
&

R
 P

P
F

 B
id

s 
: 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
1

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 12



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

P
P

F
 B

id
s

P
P

F
25

90
C

om
m

em
or

ia
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ta

ff 
co

st
s

[C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 H
ea

lth
 

P
la

n]

T
ra

cy
 

La
w

re
nc

e
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 a

n 
in

co
m

e 
st

re
am

 fr
om

 
th

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

M
em

or
ia

l C
ho

ic
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

sc
he

m
e 

st
ar

te
d 

in
 2

00
8.

 T
hi

s 
bi

d 
is

 fo
r 

tw
o 

ne
w

 
po

st
s 

to
 s

ta
ff 

an
d 

m
an

ag
e 

th
e 

C
om

m
em

or
at

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
t w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 o
ffe

r 
m

or
e 

ch
oi

ce
 to

 th
e 

be
re

av
ed

 in
 r

em
em

be
rin

g 
th

e 
de

ce
as

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 a

 w
id

e 
se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 m

em
or

ia
l 

op
tio

ns
. I

t i
s 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 

pr
od

uc
e 

a 
ne

t i
nc

om
e 

st
re

am
 fr

om
 2

01
2/

13
 

on
w

ar
ds

.
(s

ee
 a

ls
o 

lin
ke

d 
ite

m
s 

P
P

F
25

93
, S

25
94

)

H
52

,1
00

52
,1

00
52

,1
00

52
,1

00
N

il

P
P

F
25

93
O

ffi
ce

 c
os

ts
 C

om
m

em
or

at
io

n 
pr

oj
ec

t 
[C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 H

ea
lth

 
P

la
n]

T
ra

cy
 

La
w

re
nc

e
T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 a

n 
in

co
m

e 
st

re
am

 fr
om

 
th

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

M
em

or
ia

l C
ho

ic
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

sc
he

m
e 

st
ar

te
d 

in
 2

00
8.

 T
hi

s 
bi

d 
is

 fo
r 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 

of
fic

es
 [s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
 fu

rt
he

r 
ca

pi
ta

l b
id

 in
 2

01
2/

13
] 

an
d 

ov
er

he
ad

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

IT
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
tw

o 
st

af
f.

(s
ee

 a
ls

o 
lin

ke
d 

ite
m

s 
P

P
F

25
90

, S
25

94
)

H
15

,0
00

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
N

il

P
P

F
27

28
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 H
ea

lth
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t S

tr
at

eg
y

[C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 H
ea

lth
 

P
la

n]

Y
vo

nn
e 

O
'D

on
ne

ll
T

o 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f a

 h
ea

lth
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t s

tr
at

eg
y 

in
 r

es
po

ns
e 

to
 th

e 
ne

w
  

na
tio

na
l p

ol
ic

y 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 n

ew
 

du
tie

s 
fo

r 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 

th
e 

m
ov

e 
to

w
ar

ds
 G

P
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g.
(s

ee
 a

ls
o 

R
B

25
66

 &
 S

25
70

)

H
16

,0
00

0
0

0
N

il

P
P

F
25

08
F

un
di

ng
 to

w
ar

ds
 c

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 S
tr

ee
t 

P
as

to
rs

[C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 H
ea

lth
 

P
la

n]

Ly
nd

a 
K

ilk
el

ly
T

o 
en

ab
le

 c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 C
am

br
id

ge
 

S
tr

ee
t P

as
to

rs
 w

ho
 p

ro
vi

de
 4

3 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 to
 p

at
ro

l 
M

ar
ke

t A
re

a 
on

 F
rid

ay
 a

nd
 S

at
ur

da
y 

ni
gh

ts
 

be
tw

ee
n 

10
.0

0 
pm

 a
nd

 4
.0

0 
am

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

pr
ac

tic
al

 h
el

p 
an

d 
a 

re
as

su
rin

g 
pr

es
en

ce
.  

T
he

ir 
w

or
k 

pr
ov

id
es

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

 e
.g

. 5
0 

ho
ur

s 
of

 

M
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

0
N

il

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
2

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 13



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
tim

e 
pe

r 
w

ee
k,

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
es

 to
 c

rim
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
en

ga
ge

s 
th

ird
 s

ec
to

r 
in

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

lo
ca

l i
ss

ue
s.

59
,6

00
59

,6
00

54
,6

00
88

,1
00

T
o

ta
l o

f 
C

o
m

 S
er

v 
- 

C
D

&
H

 P
P

F
 B

id
s 

: 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
3

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 14



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
o

rt
fo

lio

P
P

F
 B

id
s

P
P

F
24

84
F

un
di

ng
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

sy
ch

ia
tr

ic
 

N
ur

se
 to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 r

es
id

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
n 

al
co

ho
l d

ep
en

de
nc

y
[H

ou
si

ng
 P

la
n]

D
av

id
 

G
re

en
in

g
T

hi
s 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

id
, w

ith
 m

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 
ot

he
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

, w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t b

y 
an

 e
xt

er
na

l 
ag

en
cy

 o
f a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

sy
ch

ia
tr

ic
 N

ur
se

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 s
tr

ee
t d

rin
ke

rs
, w

he
re

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
sh

or
t-

te
rm

 
fu

nd
in

g 
ha

s 
be

en
 te

rm
in

at
ed

.

H
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
N

il

P
P

F
25

16
P

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f S

ha
re

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
A

nt
i-

S
oc

ia
l B

eh
av

io
ur

 / 
R

ac
ia

l H
ar

as
sm

en
t

[H
ou

si
ng

 P
la

n]

Ly
nd

a 
K

ilk
el

ly
T

o 
re

ta
in

 a
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ar
t t

im
e 

pr
oj

ec
t o

ffi
ce

r’s
 p

os
t 

at
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
fo

r 
a 

ye
ar

, t
o 

en
ab

le
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 a
 s

ha
re

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

pt
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

af
er

 
C

om
m

un
iti

es
 T

ea
m

.

H
7,

00
0

0
0

0
N

il

P
P

F
25

63
B

id
 to

 s
ee

k 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 a
llo

w
 th

e 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

"S
af

er
 

H
om

es
" 

sc
he

m
e.

[H
ou

si
ng

 P
la

n]

S
el

w
yn

 
A

nd
er

so
n

F
or

 th
e 

pa
st

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
th

e 
C

ity
 h

as
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 to

 
th

e 
"S

af
er

 H
om

es
 S

ch
em

e"
. T

he
 s

ch
em

e 
pr

ov
id

es
 h

om
e 

ai
ds

 to
 e

ld
er

ly
 a

nd
 v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

cc
id

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
ho

m
e 

w
hi

ch
 in

 
tu

rn
 a

nd
 s

av
es

 th
e 

N
H

S
 m

on
ey

.  
T

he
 s

er
vi

ce
 is

 
op

er
at

ed
 b

y 
A

ge
 U

K
.

H
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
0

0
+L

35
,0

00
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
42

,0
00

T
o

ta
l o

f 
C

o
m

 S
er

v 
- 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
P

F
 B

id
s 

: 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
4

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 15



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

- 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 W
as

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
o

rt
fo

lio

P
P

F
 B

id
s

P
P

F
26

82
A

dd
iti

on
al

 R
 &

 R
 fu

nd
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

fo
r 

P
ub

lic
 C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
s

[E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 W

as
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

la
n]

T
on

i A
in

le
y

In
 2

00
1 

a 
ca

pi
ta

l f
un

de
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 m

od
er

ni
se

 p
ub

lic
 to

ile
ts

. T
o 

da
te

, 1
4 

pu
bl

ic
 

co
nv

en
ie

nc
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

od
er

ni
se

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f 

th
is

 in
iti

at
iv

e 
at

 a
 to

ta
l c

os
t o

f £
2.

3m
. T

he
 p

re
se

nt
 

R
 &

 R
 fu

nd
in

g 
is

 £
25

k 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

. T
hi

s 
w

as
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

su
ffi

ci
en

t a
nd

 in
 2

00
8-

09
 a

 b
id

 o
f 

£2
5k

 w
as

 a
gr

ee
d 

fo
r 

3 
ye

ar
s 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 fu

nd
in

g 
to

 
£5

0k
 p

er
 a

nn
um

. A
 fu

ll 
re

vi
ew

 o
f R

 &
 R

 fu
nd

in
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t i

s 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 in

 2
01

1-
12

.

H
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
+L

P
P

F
27

11
A

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l P

ub
lic

 R
ea

lm
 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

to
 ta

ck
le

 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l c

rim
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

no
rm

al
 

of
fic

e 
ho

ur
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

ee
ke

nd
s,

 
ev

en
in

gs
 a

nd
 B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s.
[E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 W
as

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
la

n]

Y
vo

nn
e 

M
ac

ke
nd

er
O

ve
r 

th
e 

pa
st

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s 
th

e 
re

m
it 

of
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 
R

ea
lm

 E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t T
ea

m
 h

as
 e

xp
an

de
d 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

by
el

aw
 o

ffe
nc

es
 o

n 
C

ou
nc

il 
ow

ne
d 

gr
ee

n,
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

an
d 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
th

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

of
 

pu
nt

 to
ut

s.
 M

uc
h 

of
 th

is
 w

or
k 

is
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
ou

ts
id

e 
no

rm
al

 o
ffi

ce
 h

ou
rs

, i
.e

. a
t w

ee
ke

nd
s 

an
d 

ev
en

in
gs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ba

nk
 h

ol
id

ay
s.

 T
he

 o
ut

 o
f 

ho
ur

s 
of

fic
er

 w
ou

ld
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
te

am
 (

cu
rr

en
tly

 tw
o 

fu
ll 

tim
e 

of
fic

er
s 

pl
us

 a
 m

an
ag

er
) 

 to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
hi

gh
er

 p
ro

fil
e 

w
he

n 
ta

ck
lin

g 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l c

rim
e 

bo
th

 in
si

de
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 n

or
m

al
 o

ffi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 a

nd
 to

 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

ve
r 

se
ve

n 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k.
 E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t w

ill
 p

re
ve

nt
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l c

rim
e,

 
th

er
ef

or
e 

re
du

ci
ng

 c
le

an
 u

p 
co

st
s 

an
d 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 

of
 w

as
te

 g
oi

ng
 in

to
 la

nd
fil

l. 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 fi
xe

d 
pe

na
lty

 n
ot

ic
es

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

im
pr

ov
e 

lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l q
ua

lit
y.

H
32

,0
00

32
,0

00
32

,0
00

32
,0

00
N

il

P
P

F
27

13
A

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l C

ity
 R

an
ge

r 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
co

ve
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ity

 R
an

ge
rs

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f 

no
rm

al
 o

ffi
ce

 h
ou

rs
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
w

ee
ke

nd
s,

 e
ve

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s.

A
lth

ea
 M

ej
ia

s
T

he
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

  i
nd

ic
at

e 
a 

ne
ed

 
fo

r 
ch

an
ge

 in
 th

e 
R

an
ge

r 
S

er
vi

ce
. T

he
 C

ity
 h

as
 a

 
th

riv
in

g 
ec

on
om

y 
se

ve
n 

da
ys

 a
 w

ee
k 

ye
t w

ith
 

cu
rr

en
t r

es
ou

rc
es

 th
er

e 
is

 li
m

ite
d 

co
ve

r 
on

 

H
32

,0
00

32
,0

00
32

,0
00

32
,0

00
N

il

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
5

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 16



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

[E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l &
 W

as
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

la
n]

S
at

ur
da

ys
 a

nd
 n

o 
co

ve
r 

on
 a

 S
un

da
y.

 T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

ed
 b

id
 fo

r 
an

 o
ut

 o
f h

ou
rs

 C
ity

 R
an

ge
r 

w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ov
er

 a
t w

ee
ke

nd
s,

 e
ve

ni
ng

s 
an

d 
B

an
k 

H
ol

id
ay

s 
w

ith
ou

t r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 o

f 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
in

si
de

 n
or

m
al

 w
or

ki
ng

 h
ou

rs
.  

T
hi

s 
po

st
 w

ou
ld

 c
ov

er
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

w
ho

le
 o

f t
he

 
C

ity
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ou
r 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s.

P
P

F
27

14
R

an
ge

r 
S

er
vi

ce
 -

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
th

e 
R

an
ge

r 
S

er
vi

ce
 a

t t
he

 
cu

rr
en

t l
ev

el
[E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 W
as

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
la

n]

T
on

i A
in

le
y

A
 b

id
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 a
 fi

xe
d 

te
rm

 R
an

ge
r 

po
st

 o
f 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
en

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

 F
ai

lu
re

 to
 

se
cu

re
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
w

ou
ld

 m
ea

n 
th

e 
lo

ss
 o

f a
 

R
an

ge
r 

po
st

.

H
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
N

il

11
4,

00
0

11
4,

00
0

11
4,

00
0

11
4,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
E

n
vt

 -
 E

&
W

S
 P

P
F

 B
id

s 
: 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
6

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 17



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 -
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

P
P

F
 B

id
s

P
P

F
25

25
P

P
F

 B
id

 fo
r 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

F
ix

ed
 T

er
m

 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

P
os

t 
P

er
m

an
en

t
[C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 P

la
n]

D
eb

bi
e 

Q
ui

nc
ey

T
he

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t f

un
ct

io
n 

ha
s 

co
nf

irm
ed

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

th
e 

po
st

 o
f t

he
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t O

ffi
ce

r 
(c

ur
re

nt
ly

 o
n 

a 
fix

ed
-t

er
m

 
co

nt
ra

ct
) 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

pe
rm

an
en

t. 
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

te
am

 a
t 2

 F
T

E
s,

 e
na

bl
in

g 
co

nt
in

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k 
al

re
ad

y 
un

de
rw

ay
 to

 
im

pr
ov

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t a
nd

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 o
ut

co
m

es
 

fo
r 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

de
liv

er
in

g 
a 

si
ze

ab
le

 
w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

ts
.  

In
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
, i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 r

ea
lis

e 
th

e 
so

rt
 o

f 
ef

fic
ie

nc
ie

s 
th

at
 c

an
 b

e 
dr

iv
en

 o
ut

 th
ro

ug
h 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t, 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ne
ed

s 
to

 fu
rt

he
r 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

w
or

k 
th

at
 th

e 
T

ea
m

 h
as

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
ed

 
to

 in
cl

ud
in

g:

·  
A

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 (
so

m
et

im
es

 w
ith

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
so

lu
tio

ns
) 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 th

e 
m

ar
ke

t f
or

 it
s 

m
aj

or
 

co
nt

ra
ct

s;
·  

D
ev

el
op

in
g 

an
d 

us
in

g 
di

ffe
re

nt
 fo

rm
s 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

th
ro

ug
h 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 p
ar

tn
er

in
g,

 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
et

c;
·  

T
ec

hn
ic

al
ly

 a
cc

ur
at

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

ts
 in

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
ly

 c
om

pl
ex

 r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

nd
 

th
e 

m
in

im
is

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 r
is

k;
·  

In
flu

en
ci

ng
 o

ffi
ce

r 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

 m
or

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
ly

 a
w

ar
e 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h;
·  

Lo
ok

in
g 

at
 th

e 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t o
f l

ow
 v

al
ue

/h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
;

·  
Im

pr
ov

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t i
n 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

 li
fe

 jo
in

in
g 

up
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
;

H
8,

30
0

49
,5

00
49

,5
00

49
,5

00
N

il

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
7

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 18



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

 
P

ri
o

ri
ty

D
et

ai
l /

 J
u

st
if

ic
at

io
n

It
em

 D
es

cr
i p

ti
o

n
R

ef
.

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

20
13

/1
4

20
12

/1
3

20
14

/1
5

C
lim

at
e 

C
h

an
g

e
E

ff
ec

t

·  
P

ro
ce

ss
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t/c
ut

tin
g 

ou
t w

as
te

;
·  

T
he

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

of
 c

at
eg

or
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 w

e 
m

ak
e 

be
st

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t s

ki
lls

 th
at

 o
ur

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 a

nd
 

jo
in

in
g 

up
 c

om
m

on
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

.

49
,5

00
49

,5
00

49
,5

00
8,

30
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

- 
C

S
&

R
 P

P
F

 B
id

s 
: 

30
8,

10
0

29
8,

10
0

29
3,

10
0

31
2,

40
0

O
ve

ra
ll 

T
o

ta
l o

f 
P

P
F

 B
id

s 
: 

P
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 :

   
 0

6 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

20
11

   
 a

t 
: 

   
11

:1
5 

A
M

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 I
P

ag
e 

17
8

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 P

P
F

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 19



Appendix J

2010/11 
Original Budget

2010/11 Current 
Budget       Sep 

2010

2010/11 Revised 
Budget        Jan 

2011

Variation 
Increase / 
(Decrease)

2011/12 
Budget 

2012/13 
Forecast

£ £ £ £ £

EXPENDITURE
Supervision & Management (General) 4,856,580 4,981,830 4,887,230 (94,600) 5,072,900 4,997,900 
Supervision & Management (Special) 2,012,350 1,993,390 1,906,290 (87,100) 1,944,810 1,944,810 
Repairs & Maintenance 5,638,610 6,156,130 6,126,180 (29,950) 6,032,750 6,032,750 
Reflection of the Current Cost of Pensions (as required under FRS (1,372,380) 0 0 0 0 0 
Net Inflation Provision / Savings Assumptions - 2011/12 0 0 0 0 0 (440,020)
Negative Subsidy (incl. Rent Rebate Subsidy Limitation) 11,649,720 11,728,270 11,728,270 0 13,004,400 13,004,400 
Depreciation 7,406,570 7,406,570 7,406,570 0 7,406,570 7,406,570 
Other Expenditure 323,310 323,310 323,310 0 335,970 335,970 
Total Expenditure 30,514,760 32,589,500 32,377,850 (211,650) 33,797,400 33,282,380 

INCOME
Dwelling Rents (28,286,430) (28,286,430) (28,310,670) (24,240) (30,327,050) (30,327,050)
Garage Rents (633,840) (633,840) (614,770) 19,070 (631,750) (631,750)
Other Land and Premises Rents (514,010) (514,010) (509,260) 4,750 (523,540) (523,540)
Service Charges (1,907,620) (1,907,620) (1,928,530) (20,910) (1,939,120) (1,939,120)
De-Minimus Capital Receipts (3,000) (3,000) (3,000) 0 (3,000) (3,000)
Contributions from General Fund (350,940) (350,940) (350,940) 0 (350,940) (350,940)
Other Income (RTB Capitalisation) (15,000) (32,500) (32,500) 0 (25,000) (25,000)

Total Income (31,710,840) (31,728,340) (31,749,670) (21,330) (33,800,400) (33,800,400)

Net Cost of Services (1,196,080) 861,160 628,180 (232,980) (3,000) (518,020)

Loan Interest 13,400 6,700 6,700 0 6,480 6,480 
Early Debt Redemption Premium 546,440 546,440 546,440 0 345,640 345,640 
Interest Receivable (Mortgage Interest) (1,420) (1,190) (1,190) 0 (780) (780)
Interest Receivable (Interest on Balances) (91,180) (30,090) (30,090) 0 (37,650) (37,650)

Net Operating Expenditure (728,840) 1,383,020 1,150,040 (232,980) 310,690 (204,330)

Appropriations
Depreciation Adjustment (MRA) (2,386,730) (2,386,730) (2,386,730) 0 (2,287,340) (2,287,340)
Adjustment to reflect the Current Cost of Pensions ( as required 
under FRS 17)

1,372,380 0 0 0 0 0 

Direct Revenue Financing of Capital 2,743,190 2,743,190 2,743,190 0 2,020,750 2,991,670 

HRA (Surplus) / Deficit for year 1,000,000 1,739,480 1,506,500 (232,980) 44,100 500,000 

HRA (Surplus) / Deficit b/f (5,168,350) (5,168,350) (5,168,350) (3,661,850) (3,617,750)

HRA Balance Carried Forward (4,168,350) (3,428,870) (3,661,850) (3,617,750) (3,117,750)

Changes from Original 2010/11 Approved Budget :

Original 2010/11 Budget (Approved in February 2010 at £1,000,000 use of reserves) 1,000,000 

Carry forwards from 2009/10 to 2010/11 (Approved in June / July 2010) 324,300 

Changes approved as part of the Medium Term Strategy (Approved in November 2010) 415,180 

Current 2010/11 Budget 1,739,480 

Changes Requiring Approval :

2010/11  Current Year Funding Requests / Savings Proposals Requiring Approval (See Appendix A) (232,980)

2010/11 Proposed Revised Budget (January 2011) 1,506,500 

 Revenue Budget - 2010/11 to 2012/13

Housing Management Board

Service Grouping

Page 20



20
11

/1
2 

G
F

 C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s 
  -

  U
n

av
o

id
ab

le
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 B

id
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
[S

tr
at

eg
y 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e]

B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 P
o

rt
fo

lio

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
C

25
21

R
ed

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f P
ar

ks
id

e 
C

ha
ng

in
g 

R
oo

m
s

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

35
0,

00
0

D
eb

bi
e 

K
ay

e
T

he
 C

ity
's

 fl
ag

sh
ip

 le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

at
 P

ar
ks

id
e 

is
 

no
w

 o
ve

r 
10

 y
ea

rs
 o

ld
 a

nd
 h

as
 p

ro
ve

n 
in

cr
ed

ib
ly

 p
op

ul
ar

 w
ith

 o
ve

r 
41

0,
00

0 
sw

im
m

in
g 

vi
si

ts
 e

ve
ry

 y
ea

r.
 T

hi
s 

bi
d 

w
ill

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
sw

im
m

in
g 

ch
an

gi
ng

 r
oo

m
s.

 

P
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

th
e 

la
yo

ut
 a

nd
 w

ill
 e

nc
om

pa
ss

 th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

of
 th

e 
ch

an
gi

ng
 c

ub
ic

le
s,

 lo
ck

er
s,

 li
gh

tin
g,

 
de

co
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

flo
or

 ti
lin

g.
 R

ef
ur

bi
sh

m
en

t w
ill

 
al

so
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 th

e 
to

ile
t, 

sh
ow

er
s 

an
d 

‘p
re

-c
le

an
se

’ a
re

as
. E

ne
rg

y 
sa

vi
ng

 fe
at

ur
es

 w
ill

 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 w
he

re
ve

r 
po

ss
ib

le
. (

se
e 

al
so

 
P

P
F

25
22

)

H
0

0
0

0

19
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

25
9

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 21



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
27

27
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f C
or

n 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

st
ag

e 
w

in
ch

es
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

0
G

ra
ha

m
 S

ax
by

T
he

 p
ur

ch
as

e,
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
ev

en
 s

ta
ge

 w
in

ch
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

C
or

n 
E

xc
ha

ng
e 

th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 h

ig
hl

ig
ht

ed
, f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
in

sp
ec

tio
n,

 a
s 

ha
vi

ng
 d

ef
ec

ts
 a

nd
 s

ho
w

in
g 

si
gn

s 
of

 w
ea

r.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 R

&
R

 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
.

H
0

0
0

27
,0

00

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
n/

a
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

C
27

34
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 H
ob

bs
 P

av
ili

on
 

on
 P

ar
ke

rs
 P

ie
ce

 (
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

15
8,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 th

e 
M

ai
 T

ha
i R

es
ta

ur
an

t, 
th

is
 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
th

e 
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t a

nd
 e

xt
en

si
on

 o
f 

th
e 

H
ob

bs
 P

av
ili

on
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

w
ith

 th
re

e 
ne

w
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

ro
om

s,
 a

 m
ul

ti 
pu

rp
os

e 
ro

om
, n

ew
 g

ro
un

ds
 r

oo
m

 a
nd

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t s

to
ra

ge
 a

re
as

, a
nd

 th
e 

re
st

au
ra

nt
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
hy

gi
en

ic
 fo

od
 s

to
ra

ge
 

fa
ci

lit
y.

 T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 r

ep
re

se
nt

s 
th

e 
C

ity
 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
sh

ar
e 

of
 c

os
ts

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
et

 fr
om

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
F

or
m

al
 O

pe
n 

S
pa

ce
.

H
0

0
0

82
,0

00

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
n/

a
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
0

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 22



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

31
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l -

 V
en

di
ng

 k
io

sk
 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

15
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

T
o 

co
ns

tr
uc

t a
 n

ew
 v

en
di

ng
 a

nd
 r

ef
re

sh
m

en
t 

ki
os

k 
fo

r 
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l. 

T
he

 k
io

sk
 h

as
 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 n

ew
 m

as
te

r 
pl

an
 

re
ce

nt
ly

 a
pp

ro
ve

d,
 b

ut
 is

 s
til

l s
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

th
er

 
co

ns
ul

tio
n 

on
 s

ty
le

, l
oc

at
io

n 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 
an

y 
re

le
va

nt
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 
In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 

an
d 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
w

ar
ds

 fr
om

 o
th

er
 o

ut
si

de
 

ag
en

ci
es

.

M
0

0
13

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

32
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l -

 P
on

d 
an

d 
la

ke
 

re
st

or
at

io
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

25
,0

00
A

nt
ho

ny
 F

re
nc

h
T

o 
dr

ed
ge

 th
e 

po
nd

 a
nd

 la
ke

 a
t C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l a

nd
 m

ak
e 

al
l r

ou
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
em

ba
nk

m
en

ts
, w

ild
lif

e 
ha

bi
ta

ts
, a

nd
 a

cc
es

s 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ar
ea

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 m
as

te
r 

pl
an

 fo
r 

C
he

rr
y 

H
in

to
n 

H
al

l a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 o

th
er

 e
xt

er
na

l 
fu

nd
in

g 
st

re
am

s 
an

d 
gr

an
ts

 b
ei

ng
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
m

ai
n 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 
an

tic
ip

at
ed

 to
 c

om
e 

fr
om

 In
fo

rm
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

M
0

0
22

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
1

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 23



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

33
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l -

 T
re

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
an

d 
sp

rin
g 

bu
lb

s 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

5,
00

0
Ia

n 
R

os
s

T
o 

co
ns

tr
uc

t n
ew

 p
la

nt
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

an
d 

tr
ee

 
pl

an
tin

g 
fo

r 
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l. 

T
he

 n
ew

 
pl

an
tin

g 
ar

ea
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
m

as
te

r 
pl

an
 r

ec
en

tly
 a

pp
ro

ve
d,

 b
ut

 is
 s

til
l 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
fu

th
er

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

on
 ty

pe
s,

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

iz
es

. F
un

di
ng

 is
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff 
si

te
 In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
e 

aw
ar

ds
 

fr
om

 o
th

er
 o

ut
si

de
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

M
0

0
70

,0
00

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

34
N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
 A

ve
nu

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d 
- 

P
av

ili
on

 R
ef

ur
bi

sh
m

en
t 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

18
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 to

 r
ec

on
fig

ur
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

P
av

ili
on

 a
t N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
 A

ve
nu

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d.
 T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

ro
om

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
io

n 
an

d 
D

D
A

 c
om

pl
ia

nt
 c

ha
ng

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 n

ew
 to

ile
t a

nd
 s

ho
w

er
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 A
 

m
ul

ti-
pu

rp
os

e 
ki

tc
he

n 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 g

en
er

al
 

m
ee

tin
g 

ar
ea

 th
at

 c
an

 b
e 

us
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

B
ow

ls
 

cl
ub

s 
an

d 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
cl

ub
s 

fo
r 

af
te

r 
m

at
ch

 
en

te
rt

ai
nm

en
t. 

T
he

 s
pa

ce
 w

ill
 a

ls
o 

ha
ve

 a
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 u

se
 to

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 b

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
lo

ca
l 

gr
ou

ps
 a

nd
 r

es
id

en
t a

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 to

o.
 S

to
ra

ge
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 a
dd

ed
 fo

r 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
go

al
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 c
om

m
un

ity
 u

se
 it

em
s.

 F
un

di
ng

 
is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff 

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
F

or
m

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s.

M
0

0
21

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+M

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
2

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 24



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

35
 A

bb
ey

 P
ad

dl
in

g 
P

oo
l -

 W
at

er
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 (
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

12
5,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
T

o 
re

ne
w

 th
e 

pa
dd

lin
g 

po
ol

 b
eh

in
d 

A
bb

ey
 

S
w

im
m

in
g 

P
oo

l i
n 

th
e 

pl
ay

 a
re

a.
 T

o 
cr

ea
te

 a
 

"s
pl

as
hp

ad
" 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

w
at

er
 p

la
y 

sp
ac

e.
 T

he
 

ex
is

tin
g 

pa
dd

lin
g 

po
ol

 w
ith

 b
e 

co
nv

er
te

d 
to

 a
 

w
at

er
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
w

at
er

 je
ts

, a
nd

 s
pr

ay
s 

an
d 

in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

pl
ay

 it
em

s.
 A

 p
or

ou
s 

sa
fe

ty
 

su
rf

ac
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

nd
 d

ec
or

at
io

n 
to

 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
w

al
ls

. F
un

di
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

fr
om

 b
ot

h 
fo

rm
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
.

M
0

0
5,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

36
C

ol
er

id
ge

 P
ad

dl
in

g 
P

oo
l 

en
ha

nc
em

en
ts

 (
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

16
0,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
T

o 
en

ha
nc

e 
th

e 
pa

dd
lin

g 
po

ol
 a

t C
ol

er
id

ge
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d"

. T
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 "
sp

la
sh

pa
d"

 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
w

at
er

 p
la

y 
sp

ac
e 

in
 th

e 
sh

al
lo

w
 e

nd
 

an
d 

on
 th

e 
st

ep
pe

d 
ar

ea
s 

le
ad

in
g 

do
w

n 
to

 th
e 

pa
dd

lin
g 

po
ol

. T
o 

fo
rm

 a
 n

ew
 w

al
l e

ss
en

tia
lly

 
ch

op
pi

ng
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

dd
lin

g 
po

ol
 in

 h
al

f t
o 

al
lo

w
 th

e 
de

ep
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 p
ad

dl
in

g 
po

ol
 to

 
re

m
ai

n 
as

 a
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 p
ad

dl
in

g 
po

ol
 b

ut
 

en
ab

lin
g 

th
e 

sh
al

lo
w

 e
nd

 a
nd

 p
oo

l s
ur

ro
un

ds
 to

 
be

 c
on

ve
rt

ed
 in

to
 a

 la
rg

e 
w

at
er

 s
pl

as
h 

pa
d.

 
T

hi
s 

ne
w

 w
at

er
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

w
at

er
 je

ts
, 

fo
un

ta
in

s 
an

d 
sp

ra
ys

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
pl

ay
 

ite
m

s.
 A

 p
or

ou
s 

sa
fe

ty
 s

ur
fa

ci
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 to
 th

e 
w

ho
le

 p
oo

l s
ur

ro
un

d 
an

d 
de

co
ra

tio
n 

to
 s

ur
ro

un
di

ng
 w

al
ls

. F
un

di
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

fr
om

 b
ot

h 
fo

rm
al

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

.

M
0

0
5,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
3

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 25



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

37
K

in
gs

 H
ed

ge
s 

"P
ul

le
y"

 -
 W

at
er

 
P

la
y 

A
re

a 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

12
5,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
T

o 
re

ne
w

 th
e 

pa
dd

lin
g 

po
ol

 a
t K

in
gs

 H
ed

ge
s 

lo
ca

lly
 k

no
w

n 
as

 th
e 

"P
ul

le
y"

. T
o 

cr
ea

te
 a

 
"s

pl
as

hp
ad

" 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
w

at
er

 p
la

y 
sp

ac
e.

 T
he

 
ex

is
tin

g 
pa

dd
lin

g 
po

ol
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

nv
er

te
d 

to
 a

 
w

at
er

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

w
at

er
 je

ts
, s

pr
ay

s 
an

d 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
pl

ay
 it

em
s.

 A
 p

or
ou

s 
sa

fe
ty

 s
ur

fa
ce

 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

nd
 d

ec
or

at
io

n 
to

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 
w

al
ls

. F
un

di
ng

 w
ill

 b
e 

fr
om

 b
ot

h 
F

or
m

al
 a

nd
 

In
fo

rm
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

.

M
0

0
5,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

C
25

38
A

bb
ey

 P
oo

l -
 P

la
y 

ar
ea

 (
fu

nd
ed

 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

11
0,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 E
S

P
O

 P
la

y 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t 
to

 r
ef

ur
bi

sh
 a

nd
 r

ed
ev

el
op

 th
e 

pl
ay

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
of

 
th

e 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

be
hi

nd
 th

e 
A

bb
ey

 p
oo

l. 
P

la
y 

ba
se

d 
an

d 
na

tu
ra

l l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
be

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

. F
un

di
ng

 is
 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff 

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
4,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

39
A

le
xa

nd
ra

 G
ar

de
ns

 -
 P

la
y 

ar
ea

 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

72
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
up

da
te

d 
an

d 
m

od
er

ni
se

d 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

at
 A

le
xa

nd
ra

 G
ar

de
ns

.
F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff 

si
te

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 

In
fo

rm
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
3,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
4

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 26



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

40
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l -

 C
lim

bi
ng

 
B

ou
ld

er
s 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

32
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

el
iv

er
y 

cl
im

bi
ng

 a
nd

 c
lim

bi
ng

 b
ou

ld
er

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

at
 C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l t

o 
be

 lo
ca

te
d 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

 a
re

a.
 

F
un

di
ng

 is
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff-
si

te
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

In
fo

rm
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

41
C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l -

 a
dd

iit
on

al
 

T
en

ni
s 

C
ou

rt
 (

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

65
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

co
nt

ra
ct

  t
o 

su
pp

ly
 a

nd
 in

st
al

l s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

re
le

va
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
be

in
g 

ob
ta

in
ed

 
an

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 te

nn
is

 c
ou

rt
 n

ex
t t

o 
th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

ur
t i

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 o
f C

he
rr

y 
H

in
to

n 
H

al
l. 

F
un

di
ng

 is
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff-
si

te
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

F
or

m
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

42
C

ol
dh

am
s 

C
om

m
on

 -
 B

M
X

 tr
ac

k 
E

nh
an

cm
en

ts
 (

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

))
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

20
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

an
d 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
an

y 
re

le
va

nt
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
B

M
X

 
tr

ac
k 

an
d 

pu
t i

n 
fix

ed
 r

am
ps

 to
 th

e 
re

ar
 o

f t
he

 
tr

ac
k 

an
d 

pl
ac

e 
su

ita
bl

e 
ba

rr
ie

rs
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

si
de

 
of

 th
e 

di
tc

h 
.  

F
un

di
ng

 is
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f 

of
f-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

In
fo

rm
al

 
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
5

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 27



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

43
C

ol
dh

am
s 

C
om

m
on

 -
 C

lim
bi

ng
 

an
d 

bo
ul

de
rin

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

60
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 C
lim

bi
ng

 a
nd

 b
ou

ld
er

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

on
 

C
ol

dh
am

s 
C

om
on

, n
ea

r 
to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

B
M

X
 

tr
ac

k.
F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

44
C

ol
dh

am
s 

C
om

m
on

 -
 S

ka
te

 p
ar

k 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

13
5,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 E
S

P
O

 P
la

y 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t 
an

d 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

re
le

va
nt

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
be

in
g 

ob
ta

in
ed

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 a
 b

as
in

 s
ty

le
 

co
nc

re
te

 s
ka

te
 p

ar
k 

ne
xt

 to
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
B

M
X

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

on
 C

ol
dh

am
s 

C
om

m
on

. F
un

di
ng

 is
 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
5,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

45
C

ol
er

id
ge

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

- 
S

ka
te

bo
ar

di
ng

 a
nd

 B
M

X
 tr

ai
l 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

50
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
s 

be
in

g 
ob

ta
in

ed
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 s
ka

te
 a

nd
 B

M
X

 a
re

a 
w

ith
in

 C
ol

er
id

ge
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d.
F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
6

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 28



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

46
C

ol
er

id
ge

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

- 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
H

ig
h 

w
ire

 
cl

im
bi

ng
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 (
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

38
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

ev
el

op
 in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
w

or
ks

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

pl
ay

 a
re

a 
an

d 
pa

dd
lin

g 
po

ol
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 o
f t

he
 r

ec
re

at
io

n 
gr

ou
nd

s 
as

 p
ar

t o
f o

th
er

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f C
ol

er
id

ge
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d.
 

T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

cl
im

bi
ng

 b
as

ed
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t o
r 

la
rg

e 
ne

t c
lim

bi
ng

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
. F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

47
C

ol
er

id
ge

  R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

- 
In

fo
rm

al
 G

am
es

 A
re

a 
[M

U
G

A
] 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

53
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f r
el

ev
an

t p
la

nn
in

g 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 M

U
G

A
 n

ea
r 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

te
nn

is
 c

ou
rt

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 b
as

ke
tb

al
l, 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ga

m
es

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
na

l 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

In
fo

rm
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

48
C

ol
er

id
ge

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

- 
ad

di
tio

na
l t

en
ni

s 
co

ur
t (

fu
nd

ed
 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

65
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
re

le
va

nt
 p

la
nn

in
g 

pe
rm

is
si

on
s 

be
in

g 
gr

an
te

d 
th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
on

 a
no

th
er

 T
en

ni
s 

co
ur

t 
ne

xt
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

on
e 

on
 C

ol
er

id
ge

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
G

ro
un

d 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

. 
F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
F

or
m

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
7

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 29



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

49
D

un
de

e 
C

lo
se

 -
 P

la
y 

ar
ea

 (
fu

nd
ed

 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

46
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

an
d 

sa
fe

ty
 

su
rf

ac
in

g 
at

 D
un

de
e 

C
lo

se
. M

in
or

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

an
d 

w
or

ks
 to

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

al
so

 
re

qu
ire

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
. F

un
di

ng
 is

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff-
si

te
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

50
N

ot
ic

e 
bo

ar
ds

, p
ub

lic
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
ge

ne
ra

l u
pd

at
ed

 s
ig

na
ge

 to
 

pl
ay

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
na

l s
pa

ce
s 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

12
5,

00
0

A
lis

ta
ir 

W
ils

on
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 E
S

P
O

 P
la

y 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 g
en

er
al

 s
ig

na
ge

, d
ire

ct
io

na
l s

ig
na

ge
, 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

no
tic

e 
bo

ar
ds

 a
nd

 lo
ca

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
bo

ar
ds

 fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

C
ity

 
be

in
g 

de
liv

er
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

F
un

di
ng

 is
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff-
si

te
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

In
fo

rm
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
8

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 30



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

51
Je

su
s 

G
re

en
 -

 P
la

y 
ar

ea
 (

fu
nd

ed
 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

17
5,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 E
S

P
O

 P
la

y 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t c
on

tr
ac

t 
to

 r
ed

ev
el

op
 th

e 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

at
 J

es
us

 G
re

en
. T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

ne
w

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 p

la
y 

ba
se

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
fo

r 
th

e 
si

te
 to

 b
e 

in
 k

ee
pi

ng
 w

ith
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

s.
 T

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t 

an
d 

in
cl

us
iv

e 
pl

ay
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
w

ith
 

di
sa

bi
lit

ie
s,

  F
un

di
ng

 is
 th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f 

of
f-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e,

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 

ad
di

tio
na

l f
un

ds
 fr

om
 th

e 
A

im
in

g 
H

ig
h 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

(£
40

,0
00

)

M
0

0
3,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

52
Je

su
s 

G
re

en
 -

 T
en

ni
s 

C
ou

rt
 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t (
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

90
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 r

ed
ev

el
op

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

te
nn

is
 c

ou
rt

s 
at

 J
es

us
 

G
re

en
. T

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
ne

w
 te

nn
is

 c
ou

rt
s 

an
d 

pl
ay

in
g 

su
rf

ac
es

, t
o 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f t

he
 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n.
 F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
fo

r 
F

or
m

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

53
K

in
gs

 H
ed

ge
s 

"P
ul

le
y"

 -
 P

la
y 

ar
ea

 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

73
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
ew

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
,  

an
d 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

w
or

ks
 to

 th
e 

pl
ay

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 
pa

rk
 lo

ca
lly

 k
no

w
 a

s 
"T

he
 P

ul
le

y"
. F

un
di

ng
 is

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff-
si

te
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

26
9

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 31



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

54
T

he
 M

ea
do

w
s 

/ N
ew

to
n 

Q
 c

en
tr

e 
- 

O
ut

do
or

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

sp
ac

e 
(f

un
de

d 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

60
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ou

td
oo

r 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

pl
ay

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

ou
td

oo
r 

sp
or

tin
g 

ite
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
T

ab
le

 T
en

ni
s 

T
ab

le
s 

an
d 

ta
bl

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll,
 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

w
or

ks
 to

 s
hi

el
d 

w
in

d 
an

d 
se

t o
ut

 
fo

rm
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

ch
es

s 
ta

bl
es

. F
un

di
ng

 is
 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+M

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

55
P

et
er

sf
ie

ld
 -

 P
la

y 
ar

ea
 (

fu
nd

ed
 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

76
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 r

el
co

at
e 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ne

w
 p

la
y 

fa
ci

lit
y 

on
 

P
et

er
sf

ie
ld

. I
nc

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l u

se
rs

 a
nd

 
re

si
de

nt
s 

to
 a

gr
ee

 a
 n

ew
 lo

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 
of

 s
om

e 
pl

ay
 b

as
ed

 n
at

ur
al

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g.

 
F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 

In
fo

rm
al

 O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

56
P

ev
er

el
 R

oa
d 

- 
P

la
y 

ar
ea

 (
fu

nd
ed

 
fr

om
 D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

85
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 n
ew

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
 a

nd
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
on

 
P

ev
er

el
 R

oa
d 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d.

 F
un

di
ng

 is
 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
3,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
0

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 32



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

57
F

or
m

al
 P

ic
ni

c 
an

d 
B

B
Q

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
in

 
C

ity
 P

ar
ks

 (
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

54
,0

00
A

lis
ta

ir 
W

ils
on

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 fu

rt
he

r 
lo

ca
l c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 m

or
e 

pi
cn

ic
 b

en
ch

es
 a

nd
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

B
B

Q
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

e 
la

rg
er

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ity
. F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
fo

r 
In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

C
25

58
O

ut
do

or
 fi

tn
es

s 
eq

ui
pm

en
t a

nd
 

tr
im

 tr
ai

l p
ro

vi
si

on
 in

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ity
 

((
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

12
0,

00
0

Ia
n 

R
os

s
S

ub
je

ct
 to

 fu
rt

he
r 

lo
ca

l c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

an
d 

su
ita

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 o
ut

do
or

 
fit

ne
ss

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t a

nd
 tr

im
 tr

ai
ls

 a
ro

un
d 

po
pu

la
r 

ru
nn

in
g 

an
d 

fit
ne

ss
 r

ou
te

s.
 F

un
di

ng
 is

 th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
fo

r 
F

or
m

al
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

C
25

59
T

ru
m

pi
ng

to
n 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

G
ro

un
d 

- 
O

ut
do

or
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
sp

ac
e 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

)
[A

rt
s 

&
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
P

la
n]

46
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

n 
ou

td
oo

r 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 in
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

pl
ay

 
eq

ui
pm

en
t, 

ou
td

oo
r 

sp
or

tin
g 

ite
m

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
T

ab
le

 T
en

ni
s 

T
ab

le
s 

an
d 

ta
bl

e 
fo

ot
ba

ll,
 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

w
or

ks
 to

 s
hi

el
d 

w
in

d 
an

d 
se

to
ut

 
fo

rm
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

ch
es

s 
ta

bl
es

. F
un

di
ng

 is
 

th
ro

ug
h 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 o

f o
ff-

si
te

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 fo

r 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
pl

ay
 a

nd
 In

fo
rm

al
 

O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
1

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 33



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

60
W

oo
dh

ea
d 

D
riv

e 
- 

P
la

y 
ar

ea
 

(f
un

de
d 

fr
om

 D
ev

el
op

er
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
)

[A
rt

s 
&

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

P
la

n]

48
,0

00
Ia

n 
R

os
s

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 E

S
P

O
 P

la
y 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t c

on
tr

ac
t 

to
 u

pd
at

e 
an

d 
ex

pa
nd

 th
e 

ag
e 

ra
ng

e 
an

d 
si

ze
 

of
 th

e 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
e 

so
m

e 
pl

ay
 a

ba
se

d 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
to

 th
e 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
. F

un
di

ng
 is

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 o
f o

ff-
si

te
 D

ev
el

op
er

 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

pl
ay

 a
nd

 In
fo

rm
al

 
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e.

M
0

0
2,

00
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

2,
67

9,
00

0
T

o
ta

l o
f 

C
o

m
 S

er
v 

- 
A

&
R

 B
id

s 
F

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 C

ap
it

al
 P

la
n

 :
 

__
__

__

__
__

__

0
0

70
1,

00
0

10
9,

00
0

19
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

bo
ve

) 

2,
67

9,
00

0
T

o
ta

l o
f 

C
o

m
 S

er
v 

- 
A

&
R

 C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s 
: 

0
0

70
1,

00
0

10
9,

00
0

19
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

bo
ve

) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
2

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 34



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
- 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

&
 H

ea
lt

h
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
C

25
13

S
af

er
 C

ity
 C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

[C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t &

 
H

ea
lth

 P
la

n]

17
,0

00
Ly

nd
a 

K
ilk

el
ly

A
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

e 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

0 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 fo
r 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
H

ea
lth

 a
gr

ee
in

g 
to

 b
id

 fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
af

er
 

C
ity

 C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

in
 th

e 
fo

rt
hc

om
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 r
ou

nd
.

H
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

0

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

C
25

98
In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

C
C

T
V

 te
ch

no
lo

gy
 to

 
re

du
ce

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 c
os

ts
[C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t &
 

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n]

15
0,

00
0

M
ar

tin
 

B
ea

um
on

t
T

he
re

 is
 p

ot
en

tia
l t

o 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 r

ed
uc

e 
an

nu
al

 
ru

nn
in

g 
co

st
s 

of
 C

C
T

V
 c

am
er

a 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
/li

ne
 r

en
ta

ls
, b

y 
in

ve
st

in
g 

in
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

. T
hi

s 
bi

d 
is

 fu
nd

ed
 

fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
R

&
R

.  
(S

ee
 a

ls
o 

S
26

38
).

H
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
-L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
3

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 35



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

16
7,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
C

o
m

 S
er

v 
- 

C
D

&
H

 B
id

s 
F

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 C

ap
it

al
 P

la
n

 :
 

__
__

__

__
__

__

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
0

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

16
7,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
C

o
m

 S
er

v 
- 

C
D

&
H

 C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s 
: 

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
0

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
4

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 36



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

- 
C

lim
at

e 
C

h
an

g
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
C

24
79

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e
[C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
&

 G
ro

w
th

 P
la

n]

20
0,

00
0

T
on

i A
in

le
y

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 d

el
eg

at
ed

 to
 A

re
a 

C
om

m
itt

ee
s 

by
 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
en

ds
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
1.

 T
hi

s 
pr

op
os

al
 

is
 fo

r 
a 

ne
w

 fo
ur

 y
ea

r 
ca

pi
ta

l 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 T

he
 e

lig
ib

ili
ty

 c
rit

er
ia

 fo
r 

E
IP

 
sc

he
m

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d 

an
d 

an
 e

m
ph

as
is

 
pl

ac
ed

 o
n 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
of

 r
es

id
en

ts
 in

 
pr

op
os

in
g 

an
d 

ag
re

ei
ng

 a
nn

ua
l w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

A
re

a 
C

om
m

itt
ee

.

H
20

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
0

0
20

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
20

0,
00

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
5

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 37



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
26

34
Jo

in
t C

yc
le

w
ay

s 
C

ap
ita

l B
ud

ge
t

[C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 P

la
n]

10
0,

00
0

C
la

re
 R

an
ki

n
T

hi
s 

bi
d 

of
 £

10
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

ye
ar

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
n 

an
nu

al
 £

50
,0

00
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
ity

 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 m
at

ch
 fu

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nt

y'
s 

£5
0,

00
0 

pe
r 

ye
ar

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
to

 c
ap

ita
l c

yc
le

 s
ch

em
es

 in
 

th
e 

ci
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

ne
xt

 fo
ur

 y
ea

rs
.  

S
ch

em
es

 a
re

 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 a
cc

or
di

ng
 to

 a
 s

et
 c

rit
er

ia
 a

nd
 it

 is
 

pr
op

os
ed

 th
at

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 s
ch

em
es

 is
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

th
e 

C
am

br
id

ge
 T

ra
ffi

c 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
re

a 
Jo

in
t 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 in

 a
dv

an
ce

 fo
r 

th
e 

fu
ll 

du
ra

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

4 
ye

ar
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

le
ad

in
g 

of
 th

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f t

he
 to

ta
l b

ud
ge

t. 
 

F
un

de
d 

sc
he

m
es

 s
o 

fa
r 

ha
ve

 in
cl

ud
ed

 r
e-

si
gn

in
g 

th
e 

ci
ty

 c
yc

le
 n

et
w

or
k,

 c
yc

le
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
N

ew
m

ar
ke

t R
oa

d 
co

rr
id

or
 

an
d 

w
id

en
in

g 
th

e 
fo

ot
/c

yc
le

 p
at

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
N

ew
 

B
it.

H
10

0,
00

0
10

0,
00

0
10

0,
00

0
0

0
50

,0
00

50
,0

00
50

,0
00

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+H

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
26

56
S

ol
ar

 P
V

 P
an

el
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
(n

on
-

ho
us

in
g)

[C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 P

la
n]

22
4,

00
0

B
ob

 H
ad

fie
ld

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 4

kW
 s

ol
ar

 P
V

 p
an

el
s 

on
 1

4 
no

n-
ho

us
in

g 
C

ou
nc

il 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ca
rb

on
 fo

ot
pr

in
t a

nd
 g

en
er

at
e 

a 
25

-
ye

ar
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

et
ur

n 
on

 in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
ee

d 
In

 T
ar

iff
 r

ec
ei

pt
s.

 1
4 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

as
se

ss
ed

 a
s 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 

fin
an

ci
al

ly
 v

ia
bl

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 

to
 a

ss
es

s 
te

ch
ni

ca
l v

ia
bi

lit
y,

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
an

d 
in

st
al

l s
ol

ar
 p

an
el

s 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l 

an
d 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
 w

or
ks

.
(li

nk
ed

 to
 S

26
58

, s
ee

 a
ls

o 
R

B
27

31
, 

C
26

55
,S

26
57

)

H
0

0
0

0

22
4,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+H

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
6

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 38



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
27

19
G

ra
nd

 A
rc

ad
e 

ca
r 

pa
rk

. 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f e
xi

st
in

g 
P

ay
 o

n 
F

oo
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t -
R

&
R

 fu
nd

in
g

[C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 P

la
n]

0
P

au
l N

ec
us

T
o 

re
pl

ac
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ca
r 

pa
rk

 P
ay

 o
n 

F
oo

t 
sy

st
em

. L
in

ke
d 

to
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f c
ar

 p
ar

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
fo

r 
G

ra
nd

 A
rc

ad
e.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 R
 &

 R
 F

un
ds

.

H
0

0
40

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

C
26

88
P

ur
ch

as
e 

of
 "

La
nd

 E
xp

lo
re

r"
 

so
ftw

ar
e 

to
 h

el
p 

vi
ew

 3
-D

 c
ity

 w
id

e 
bu

ild
in

gs
 m

od
el

 fo
r 

us
e 

in
 

as
se

ss
in

g 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 a
nd

 
in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

a 
m

od
el

lin
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

fo
r 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
an

ts
.

[C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

&
 G

ro
w

th
 P

la
n]

10
,0

00
G

le
n 

R
ic

ha
rd

so
n

P
ur

ch
as

e 
of

 L
an

d 
E

xp
lo

re
r.

  T
hi

s 
bi

d 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

se
co

nd
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
3-

D
 

m
od

el
lin

g 
ca

pa
bi

lit
y.

  L
an

d 
E

xp
lo

re
r 

w
ill

 e
na

bl
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
ci

ty
-w

id
e 

3-
D

 m
od

el
 h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
Jo

in
t U

rb
an

 D
es

ig
n 

T
ea

m
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 m
or

e 
w

id
el

y 
by

 m
em

be
rs

, o
ffi

ce
r 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 in

 
th

e 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
nd

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 k
ey

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

.  
It 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
ha

ve
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l t

o 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 in

to
 a

 fe
e-

ea
rn

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

w
he

re
by

 d
ev

el
op

er
s 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ith

 3
-D

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

  S
he

ffi
el

d 
C

ity
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
ve

 a
lre

ad
y 

be
en

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

ch
 a

 
sy

st
em

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
lly

 fo
r 

so
m

e 
tim

e 
no

w
.  

T
hi

s 
is

 to
 b

e 
fu

nd
ed

 fr
om

 a
 b

id
 to

 th
e 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

(T
IF

).

M
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
N

il
C

lim
at

e 
C

ha
ng

e 
R

at
in

g 
:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
7

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
: 

 C
ap

it
al

 B
id

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 39



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

53
4,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
E

n
vt

 -
 C

C
&

G
 B

id
s 

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
 :

 
__

__
__

__
__

__

30
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

70
0,

00
0

0

22
4,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
)

53
4,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
E

n
vt

 -
 C

C
&

G
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
s 

: 
30

0,
00

0
30

0,
00

0
70

0,
00

0
0

22
4,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

25
0,

00
0

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
)

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
8

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
: 

 C
ap

it
al

 B
id

 L
is

ti
n

g

Page 40



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

- 
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

ta
l &

 W
as

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
o

rt
fo

lio

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
C

26
81

A
dd

iti
on

al
 In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

C
ap

ita
l T

oi
le

t I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
[E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l &

 W
as

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

P
la

n]

35
0,

00
0

T
on

i A
in

le
y

A
s 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 to

ile
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
S

ilv
er

 S
tr

ee
t t

oi
le

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 
be

lo
w

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
an

d 
in

 n
ee

d 
of

 m
aj

or
 c

ap
ita

l 
in

ve
st

m
en

t a
s 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 in

 th
e 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

in
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

10
.

H
0

0
15

0,
00

0
0

35
0,

00
0

0
0

15
0,

00
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+M

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

35
0,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
E

n
vt

 -
 E

&
W

S
 B

id
s 

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
 :

 
__

__
__

__
__

__

0
0

15
0,

00
0

0

35
0,

00
0

0
0

15
0,

00
0

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

27
9

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 41



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

35
0,

00
0

T
o

ta
l o

f 
E

n
vt

 -
 E

&
W

S
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
s 

: 
0

0
15

0,
00

0
0

35
0,

00
0

0
0

15
0,

00
0

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
0

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 42



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 R
es

o
u

rc
es

 -
 C

u
st

o
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 R

es
o

u
rc

es
 P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
C

25
26

C
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt

 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
[C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

P
la

n]

20
,0

00
E

m
m

a 
T

ho
rn

to
n

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 C
ity

 C
en

tr
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

ap
ita

l 
G

ra
nt

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 d

ue
 to

 c
om

e 
to

 a
 c

lo
se

 a
t 

th
e 

en
d 

of
 2

01
0/

11
.  

T
he

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
of

 th
is

 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

at
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

ci
ty

 c
en

tr
e 

m
or

e 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

its
 v

ita
lit

y 
an

d 
ec

on
om

ic
 

vi
ab

ili
ty

 th
ro

ug
h 

pu
m

p 
pr

im
in

g.
 M

at
ch

 fu
nd

in
g 

at
 5

0%
 is

 a
 p

re
re

qu
is

ite
 o

f t
he

 s
ch

em
e.

 T
hi

s 
bi

d 
is

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
nt

in
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

is
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 fo

r 
a 

fu
rt

he
r 

fo
ur

 y
ea

rs
 a

t a
 r

ed
uc

ed
 le

ve
l o

f £
20

k 
pe

r 
an

nu
m

, t
o 

th
en

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
ga

in
 in

 2
01

4/
15

.

H
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

0

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+H

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
25

28
R

ed
es

ig
n 

of
 th

e 
V

is
it 

C
am

br
id

ge
 

w
eb

si
te

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 r

ea
lis

e 
th

e 
co

m
m

er
ci

al
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e

[C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
P

la
n]

30
,0

00
E

m
m

a 
T

ho
rn

to
n

T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ee

ks
 to

 p
ro

cu
re

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 r
ed

es
ig

n 
th

e 
V

is
it 

C
am

br
id

ge
 

w
eb

si
te

 in
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 th
e 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 o

f a
 fu

ll 
D

es
tin

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
w

eb
si

te
 a

re
 r

ea
lis

ed
.  

It 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ke
y 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

or
de

r 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

co
st

 o
f t

ou
ris

m
 to

 
th

e 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il.
  T

hi
s 

is
 to

 b
e 

fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 a

 
bi

d 
to

 to
 th

e 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
(T

IF
).

H
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
1

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 43



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
25

80
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t o

f N
or

th
ga

te
's

 e
-

B
en

ef
its

, S
el

f-
S

er
ve

 a
nd

 M
ob

ile
 

W
or

ki
ng

 m
od

ul
e

[C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
P

la
n]

0
Jo

hn
 F

ro
st

T
he

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t o
f s

of
tw

ar
e 

(N
or

th
ga

te
 e

-
B

en
ef

its
, S

el
f-

S
er

ve
 a

nd
 M

ob
ile

 W
or

ki
ng

 
m

od
ul

e)
. T

he
 N

or
th

ga
te

 e
-B

en
ef

its
, S

el
f-

S
er

ve
 

an
d 

M
ob

ile
 W

or
ki

ng
 m

od
ul

e 
w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
cl

ai
m

an
ts

 a
nd

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

A
dv

is
or

s 
to

 
re

ce
iv

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
an

d 
to

 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t b

en
ef

it 
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
as

se
ss

m
en

t 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
m

or
e 

qu
ic

kl
y 

at
 fi

rs
t p

oi
nt

 o
f c

on
ta

ct
. 

It 
al

lo
w

s 
no

n-
ex

pe
rt

s 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 c
la

im
s 

ea
si

ly
, 

av
oi

di
ng

 u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry

 q
ue

st
io

ns
 b

ei
ng

 a
sk

ed
. 

T
he

 c
ap

ita
l c

os
t w

ill
 b

e 
m

et
 fr

om
 D

W
P

 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

G
ra

nt
 fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
re

se
rv

es
.

H
0

0
0

47
,0

00

0
0

0
0

7,
00

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

C
27

22
B

id
 to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
 v

an
 a

nd
 

re
le

as
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

fr
om

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

co
ur

ie
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

[C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 
P

la
n]

14
,0

00
Ja

m
es

 
N

ig
ht

in
ga

le
B

id
 to

 p
ur

ch
as

e 
el

ec
tr

ic
 v

an
 a

nd
 r

el
ea

se
 

sa
vi

ng
s 

fr
om

 c
or

po
ra

te
 c

ou
rie

r 
co

nt
ra

ct
.  

(S
ee

 
al

so
 S

27
23

).

H
0

0
0

0

14
,0

00
0

0
0

0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+L

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
2

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 44



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

64
,0

00
T

o
ta

l o
f 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
- 

C
S

&
R

 B
id

s 
F

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 in
 C

ap
it

al
 P

la
n

 :
 

__
__

__

__
__

__

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
47

,0
00

34
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

7,
00

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

64
,0

00
T

o
ta

l o
f 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
- 

C
S

&
R

 C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s 
: 

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
47

,0
00

34
,0

00
20

,0
00

20
,0

00
20

,0
00

7,
00

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

4,
19

4,
00

0
O

ve
ra

ll 
T

o
ta

l o
f 

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s 
: 

33
7,

00
0

33
7,

00
0

1,
18

8,
00

0
15

6,
00

0

P
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 :

   
 0

6 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

20
11

   
 a

t 
: 

   
11

:2
2 

A
M

81
5,

00
0

28
7,

00
0

28
7,

00
0

43
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 n

ew
 fu

nd
in

g 
(in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

to
ta

l a
bo

ve
) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
3

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 45



20
11

/1
2 

H
R

A
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
s 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  -

  U
n

av
o

id
ab

le
 a

n
d

 O
th

er
 B

id
s

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
[S

tr
at

eg
y 

S
cr

u
ti

n
y 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e]

B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
C

26
55

S
ol

ar
 P

V
 P

an
el

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

(h
ou

si
ng

)
[H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 P

la
n]

20
8,

00
0

B
ob

 H
ad

fie
ld

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 4

kW
 s

ol
ar

 P
V

 p
an

el
s 

on
 1

3 
co

m
m

un
al

 h
ou

si
ng

 C
ou

nc
il 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
to

 
re

du
ce

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ca

rb
on

 fo
ot

pr
in

t a
nd

 
ge

ne
ra

te
 a

 2
5-

ye
ar

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
et

ur
n 

on
 

in
ve

st
m

en
t f

ro
m

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t F

ee
d 

In
 T

ar
iff

 
re

ce
ip

ts
. 1

3 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
as

se
ss

ed
 a

s 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 fi
na

nc
ia

lly
 v

ia
bl

e,
 a

nd
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 to
 a

ss
es

s 
te

ch
ni

ca
l v

ia
bi

lit
y,

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 in

st
al

l s
ol

ar
 p

an
el

s 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 s
tr

uc
tu

ra
l a

nd
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 w
or

ks
. T

hi
s 

ca
pi

ta
l b

id
 is

 li
nk

ed
 to

 s
av

in
g 

S
26

57
 (

se
e 

al
so

 
R

B
27

31
, C

26
56

, S
26

58
).

H
0

0
0

0

20
8,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+H

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
4

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 46



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

C
27

16
S

ey
m

ou
r 

C
ou

rt
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

os
ts

[H
ou

si
ng

 R
ev

en
ue

 A
cc

ou
nt

 P
la

n]
1,

04
7,

00
0

A
la

n 
C

ar
te

r
A

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

um
 o

f £
1,

04
7k

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 b

e 
ea

r-
m

ar
ke

d 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 
S

ey
m

ou
r 

C
ou

rt
 s

ite
 in

 2
01

1/
12

. T
hi

s 
fig

ur
e 

is
 

th
e 

an
tic

ip
at

ed
 m

ax
im

um
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

an
d 

m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
am

en
dm

en
t a

fte
r 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

on
 9

th
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

.

H
0

0
0

0

71
6,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 a
bo

ve
) 

:
+M

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

R
at

in
g 

:

1,
25

5,
00

0
T

o
ta

l o
f 

H
R

A
 B

id
s 

F
o

r 
in

cl
u

si
o

n
 in

 C
ap

it
al

 P
la

n
 :

 
__

__
__

__
__

__

0
0

0
0

92
4,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

bo
ve

) 

1,
25

5,
00

0
T

o
ta

l o
f 

H
R

A
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
s 

: 
0

0
0

0

92
4,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

bo
ve

) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
5

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 47



B
u

d
g

et
£

C
o

n
ta

ct
C

tt
ee

P
ri

o
ri

ty
D

et
ai

l /
 J

u
st

if
ic

at
io

n
It

em
 D

es
cr

i p
ti

o
n

R
ef

.

20
14

/1
5

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
12

/1
3

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
11

/1
2

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
13

/1
4

B
u

d
g

et
£

20
10

/1
1

1,
25

5,
00

0
O

ve
ra

ll 
T

o
ta

l o
f 

C
ap

it
al

 B
id

s 
: 

0
0

0
0

P
ri

n
te

d
 o

n
 :

   
 0

6 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

20
11

   
 a

t 
: 

   
11

:2
4 

A
M

92
4,

00
0

0
0

0
0

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t f
or

 n
ew

 fu
nd

in
g 

(in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

bo
ve

) 

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 Q
P

ag
e 

28
6

20
11

/1
2 

B
u

d
g

et
 :

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
S

cr
u

ti
n

y 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

: 
 C

ap
it

al
 B

id
 L

is
ti

n
g

Page 48



APPENDIX S

 

2010/11 
Original 
Budget

2010/11 
Current 

Budget     Nov 
2010

2010/11 
Revised 

Budget    Jan 
2011 Variance Notes 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

£000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's

General Fund Housing Capital Spend

Investment in Affordable Housing (Including Developer's 
Contributions)

15 15 15 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other General Fund Housing 1,740 1,724 1,624 (100) 1 2,977 802 765 765 765

Total General Fund Housing Capital Spend 1,755 1,739 1,639 (100) 2,977 802 765 765 765

HRA Capital Spend

Decent Homes Programme 5,208 5,710 5,377 (333) 2 4,907 4,325 4,521 4,723 3,586

Other Spend on HRA Stock 2,902 3,404 3,091 (313) 3 3,029 2,116 2,116 2,016 1,916

HRA New Build 895 1,341 1,341 0 1,047 0 0 0 0

Cambridge Standard Works 200 370 370 0 200 200 200 200 200

Sheltered Housing Capital Investment 3,637 4,156 4,116 (40) 4 1,440 60 0 0 0

Other HRA Capital Spend 330 513 513 0 330 330 330 330 330

Total HRA Capital Spend 13,172 15,494 14,808 (686) 10,953 7,031 7,167 7,269 6,032

Total Housing Capital Spend 14,927 17,233 16,447 (786) 13,930 7,833 7,932 8,034 6,797

Housing Capital Resources

Right to Buy Receipts (207) (430) (430) 0 (327) (261) (196) (163) (130)

Other Capital Receipts (Land and Dwellings) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MRA (5,020) (5,020) (5,020) 0 (5,119) (5,110) (5,059) (5,039) (5,035)

Direct Revenue Financing of Capital (2,743) (2,743) (2,743) 0 (2,021) (2,932) (2,675) (2,604) (2,513)
Other Capital Resources (Grants / Shared Ownership / R&R 
Funding)

(1,744) (2,199) (2,199) 0 (562) (562) (562) (562) (562)

Developer's Contributions (Affordable Housing) (182) (314) (314) 0 (331) 0 0 0 0
Prudential Borrowing (283) (283) (283) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Housing Capital Resources (10,179) (10,989) (10,989) 0 (8,360) (8,865) (8,492) (8,368) (8,240)

Net (Surplus) / Deficit of Resources 4,748 6,244 5,458 (786) 5,570 (1,032) (560) (334) (1,443)

Capital Balances b/f (13,943) (13,943) (13,943) (7,803) (2,915) (2,636) (2,329) (1,989)

Use of / (Contribution to) Balances in Year 4,748 6,244 5,458 (786) 5,570 (1,032) (560) (334) (1,443)

Ear-Marked for Future Investment in HRA Stock 0 0 0 0 0 1,311 867 674 1,816

Ear-Marked for Future Investment in Affordable Housing / 
(Use of Previously Ear-Marked Resurces)

(135) 701 682 (19) (682) 0 0 0 0

Capital resources remaining to fund future Housing 
Investment Programme

(9,330) (6,998) (7,803) (805) (2,915) (2,636) (2,329) (1,989) (1,616)

Housing Capital Investment Plan - HRA & GF

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Revenue and Capital Budgets Œ 2010/11 (Revised), 2011/12 (Proposed) and 2012/13 (Forecast)

